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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE? v -2 & 3 32
BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE ~ - M
N
Inre: ) P&S Docket No. & /0 $l 3 5
. )
Comanche Livestock Auction, Inc., and )
W. Raymond Brown, and )
Jo Ann Brown )
Respondents ) Complaint

There is reason to believe that the respondents named herein have willfully violated the
Packers & Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §§ 181 et seq.) and
the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.1 ez
seq.) and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following: |

| L
(@  Respondent Comanche Livestock Auction, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws
of the State of Oklahoma, with its principal place of business located at County Road East W 181
and Meridian Road, Comanche, OK 73529. Its mailing address is P.O. Box 238, Comanche, OK
73529.
(b)  Respondent W. Raymond Brown is an individual whose mailing address is P.O. Box 238,

Comanche, OK 73529.

(¢ Respondent Jo Ann Brown.is an individual whose mailing address is P.O. Box 238,

Comanche, OK 73529.
(d  Respondent Coménche Livestock Auction, Inc., under the direction, management, and
contro} of respondents W. Raymond Brown and Jo Ann Brown, is, and at all times material
herein was:

(1)  Engaged in the business of conducting and operating Comanche Livestock

Auction, Inc., a stockyard posted under and subject to the provisions of the Act;
1




(2)  Engaged in the business of a market agency selling consigned livestock on a
commission basis in commerce;
(3) Registered wivth .th.e Secretary of Agriculture asva‘ market agency to sell livestock
on a commission basis in commerce.
(¢)  Respondent W. Raymond Brown is, and at all times material herein was:
(1)  President of respondent Comanche Livestock Auction, Inc.;
(2)  Owner of 50% of re;spondent Cdmanché Livestock Auction, Inc.;
(3)  Responsible for the-direction, management and control of respondent Comanche
Livéstock Auction, Inc.
® Respondent Jo Ann Brown is, and at all times material herein was:
(1) Vice Preéident, Secretary ﬁnd Office Manager of respondenf Comanche Livestock
Auction, Inc.;
(2)  Owner of 50% of respondent Comanche Livéstock Auction, Inc.;
(3)  Responsible for the direction, management and control of respondent Comanche
Livestock Auction, Inc.
(8 Respondents W. Raymond Brown and Jo Ann Brown are, and at all times material herein
were:
(1) Engaged in the business of conducting and operating Comanche Livestock Auction,
- Inc,, a stockyard posted under and subject to the provisions of the Act;
(2) Engaged in the business of a market agency selling consigned livestock on a

commission basis in commerce.
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(a) On or about August 9, 2008, the Packers and Stockyards Program notified
Respondent Comanche Livestock Auction, Inc. and Respondent Raymond Brown, via certified
mail, that operating the Comanche Livestock Auction market with a custodial account shortage
violates sections 307(a) and 312(a) of the Packers and Stockyards Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208 and
213(a)). The notice advised that a Packers and Stockyards Program audit disclosed that
Comanche Livestock Auction’s custodial account had shortages on October 31, 2007 and on
January 31, 2008.

(b)  Onor about August 24, 2009, as a result of a further audit by the Packers and
Stockyards Program, the Respondents and the Packers and Stockyards Program entered into a
stipulation agreement to resolve additional findings that the Respondents had custodial account

shortages on January 31, 2009, and on March 31, 2009.

IIL
Respondent Comanche Livestock Auction, Inc., under the direction, management, and
control of respondents W. Raymond Brown and Jo Ann Brown, _during the period of October 29,
2010, through November 30, 2010, failed to properly use and maihtain its custédial account,
thereby endangering the faithful and prompt accounting of shippers’ proceeds and the payments
due the owners or consignors of livestock, in that:
(8  AsofOctober 29, 2010, respondents had outstanding checks drawn on their
custodial account in the amount of approximately $461,896 and had, to offset sucﬁ checks, a

balance in the custodial account of approximately $136,237, and proceeds receivable in the




amount of approximately $241;174, resuiting in a custodial account shortage in the amount of

approximately $84,485.

(b)  Asof November 30, 2010, respondents had outstanding checks drawn on their
custodial account in the amount of approximately $307,284 and had, to offset such checks, a
balance in the custodial account of approximately $230,390, and no proceeds receivable at that

time, resulting in a custodial account shortage in the amount of approximately $76,894.

(¢) The custodial account shortages described herein were due in part to respondents’
failure to deposit in the custodial account, within the time prescribed by the regulations, an
amount equal to the proceeds re.cei_vable for éales of consigned livestock. |

Iv.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III, respondents have willfully violated

sections 307 and 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)) and section 201.42 of the

regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42).

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon the
respondents for the purpose of determining whether respondents have willfully violated the Act
and regulations. Respondents shail_ have twenty (20) days after rleceipt of this complaint in
which to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States
Department of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in
accordance with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 ez

seq.). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceedihg.




Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this
complaint,
The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards

Administration requests:

1. That unless respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this prbceeding be set for
oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring respondents to
cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the regulations found to exist,
suspending respondents as registrants under the vAct, and aésessing such civil penalties

against respondents as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this § dayof &% ,2012
£ R0 s

Alan R. Christian
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Lauren C. Axley

Attorney for the Complainant

Office of the General Counsel

Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Division
Room 2319, South Building

U.S. Department of Agriculture

1400 Independence Ave., S.W,

Washington, D.C. 20250-1400

Telephone: (202) 720-5143

Email: lauren.axley@ogc.usda.gov
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